

**East Kingdom Curia**  
**Sunday, 31 May 2015, 9:00 a.m.**  
**at Southern Region War Camp in the Barony of Carillion (Manalapan, NJ)**

**Agenda**

prepared 17 May 2015, 2:15 p.m.

- 1. Curia Opening**
- 2. Old Business**
- 3. New Business** (for all proposed changes, see Agenda Details below)
  - 3.1 Order of the Tygers Combatant (page 2)  
Clarification to IX.B.4. to retain the original intent.
  - 3.2 Polling Orders (page 3)  
Revision to IX.E.2. for the special case of verbal polling of an Order which has fewer than 20 members.
  - 3.3 Award of the Burdened Tyger (page 2-3)  
Revision to IX.C.3. to allow a special case for service during the Pennsic War; also a history note clerical correction.
  - 3.4 Blue Tyger Legion (page 3)  
Revision to IX.D.4. to allow more than one award per reign.
  - 3.5 Kingdom Webminister (page 3)  
Revisions to IV.F.12. to update the responsibilities and status as a Greater Office.
  - 3.6 Webministry clerical revisions (page 3)  
Clerical updates to several sections to standardize the "Webminister" title, conforming to Society-wide usage (see list).
  - 3.7 The Order of the Sagittarius (page 2)  
Typo corrections in IX.B.5.
- 4. Officer Reports**
- 5. Curia Closure**

**EK Law Section III.I. The Agenda for the Curia Regis**

1. Any items that The Crown chooses to add to the agenda after the Curia has been called will be added to the agenda under "New Business".
2. If a Curia notice has been sent according to East Kingdom Law, but another Curia needs to be held before the previously announced one, any items of business held over from the earliest Curia will be automatically added to the agenda of the subsequent Curia under "Old Business".

## Agenda Details

(Text proposed to be added is underlined; text proposed to be deleted is ~~struck through~~. Only revised sections are listed; all other sections remain unchanged)

### IV. Kingdom Officers

#### F. Individual Duties of the Kingdom Officers

12. The Kingdom Webminister ~~Web Minister~~:
  - a. Is responsible for maintaining a recognized website for the Kingdom in accordance with the policies of the Society Webminister ~~Chronieler~~ and Kingdom Webminister ~~Chronieler~~.
  - b. Supervises all recognized websites within the Kingdom, including ~~with the exception of~~ those which may be maintained by other Kingdom Officers.
  - c. Assists any Kingdom Officers who may wish to do so in adding material relating to their Office to the East Kingdom website or creating their own website, which may be accessed via the East Kingdom website.
  - d. Coordinates with the Kingdom Senechal and Kingdom Chronieler to ensure that an up to date copy of East Kingdom Law is available via the East Kingdom website.
  - e. Supervises the lesser offices of Administrators of the Polling Order E-Mail Lists.

### IX. Awards

#### B. Orders of High Merit

4. The Order of the Tygers Combatant (established October 9 A.S. 11, 1976, by Laeghaire and Ysabeau II; revised May 31 A.S. 50, 2015, by Darius V, called Omega, and Etheldreda IV) may be given to gentles in the East Kingdom who have distinguished themselves by prowess at armored combat ~~arms~~, whether by attaining a standard of excellence such as makes them noteworthy in the eyes of the Kingdom or by attempting more than one weapons form and, while not attaining mastery in any one, surpassing competence in several.
5. The Order of the Sagittarius (established January 22 A.S. 18, 1984, by Viktor and Sedalia) may be given to gentles in the East Kingdom who have shown superior prowess at the target archery range and have distinguished themselves in archery in one of the following areas: teaching and demonstrating the art of archery, making archery equipment, or by helping to arrange archery at events and/or sites and thus demonstrating ~~and~~ overall impact to archery in the Kingdom.

### IX. Awards

#### C. Orders of Honor

3. The Award of the Burdened Tyger (established February 14 A.S. 10, 1976, by Aonghais II and Ysabeau; renamed January 26 A.S. 48, 2014, by Kenric II and Avelina II; revised May 31 A.S. 50, 2015, by Darius V, called Omega, and Etheldreda IV)
  - a. The Award of the Burdened Tyger may be awarded by The Crown to those gentles associated with running an event or an aspect of an event which The Crown attended, and which They feel was well above the normal standard of excellence in the East

Kingdom.

- b. The Award of the Burdened Tyger is not to be presented at the event for which it is being awarded; except at the Pennsic War, during which the Award of the Burdened Tyger may be presented in East Kingdom Court for an exceptional event earlier in the war.
- c. As the Award of the Burdened Tyger is awarded for a specific event, a gentle may receive it any number of times for any number of different events.

## IX. Awards

### D. Other East Kingdom Awards

- 4. The Blue Tyger Legion (established November 19 A.S. 29, 1994, by Gregor II and Christence II; revised May 31 A.S. 50, 2015, by Darius V, called Omega, and Etheldreda IV)
  - a. The Blue Tyger Legion may be awarded by The Crown to groups that have demonstrated exceptional martial prowess in the field.
  - ~~b. During any one Reign, no more than one group will be inducted into the Legion.~~
  - ~~b.e.~~ The inducted group is entitled to hang from its banner a schwenkle, bendy purple and or, charged with the initials of the inducting Monarchs.
  - ~~c.d.~~ A group may be recognized in this way more than once, in which case the initials of the inducting Monarchs will be added to the existing schwenkle.

## IX. Awards

### E. Polling Orders

- 2. In exceptional circumstances, an Order may petition The Crown to conduct a verbal polling at a published event. Such a polling shall take place at a meeting of the Order where at least 20 members are present, except in Tir Mara where at least 10 are sufficient. In the case of an Order with fewer than 20 members in total, a verbal polling may be declared valid if a simple majority of the Order is present.

## Webministry Clerical Revisions

IV.A.1.1. The Kingdom Webminister ~~Web Minister~~

IV.D.4. Current officers must notify The Royalty, Kingdom Seneschal, and Kingdom Chronicler ninety (90) days in advance of a change or renewal of office. Notification must also be given to the Kingdom Webminister ~~Web Minister~~ to be published on the East Kingdom website including a call for letters of application.

IV.E.8. Kingdom Officers will maintain reference versions of all electronic records critical to the functioning of their Offices. This may be accomplished by maintaining hardcopy files, or by maintaining archival electronic copies according to standards and procedures developed by the Kingdom Archivist and the Kingdom Webminister ~~Web Minister~~.

[N.B.: The Index to East Kingdom Law is managed as a function of the entries, and will be updated to reflect the clerical revisions.]